Kirk Allen

From: Kirk Allen <kirk@edgarcountywatchdogs.com>
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 10:54 AM

To: jclark@fiphd.org; DCorbett@fiphd.org

Cc: jdevine@co.iroquois.il.us

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: Detailed RFA Budget Tobacco.doc

In accordance with the Freedom Information Act of Illinois | am requesting the following.

1. Copy of Attachments I, 11, [ll and IV listed in the attached Grant Budget Document. Those attachments are
listed in item B, C, D and E.

2. Copy of Health Education Specialist Certification for Julie Clark

3. Copy of proof of Undergraduate Degree in Health Education for Julie Clark

This request is a non-commercial request. | am requesting electronic copies. In the event papers copies must be
provided | am requesting the fees be waived as outlined in the FOI Act as this is a request for public information that is
to be shared publicly.

If a waiver of fees is not give then | do request an estimate of the cost be provided prior to filling the FOIA request.
If you have any questions please let me know.
Kirk Allen

PO Box 593
Kansas, IL 61933



